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From: Sherry Ricker [SRicker@MWidner.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 9:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Mary Widner

Subject: FEIN Correction-Mary Widner Agency Inc.

Please correct the FEIN number for the following S-Corporation:

Mary Widner Agency Inc,
2300 Bee Ridge Rd, Ste. 203
Sarasota, FL 34239

Correct FEIN #04-3599354

Thank you,
Sherry R. Ricker 2300 Bee Ridge Road
Executive Assistant Suite 203A

Mary Widner Agency Inc.

Mortgage with a guaranteed ra@ Sarasotag FL 34239

P: 941.321.7507
F: 941.927.0390
SRicker@MWidner.com

MW New L
phone

CONFIDENTIALITY AND SECURITY NOTICE The contents of this message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential and
propristary and also may be covered by the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not an intended recipient, please inform the
sender of the transmission error and delete this message immediately without reading, disseminating, distributing or copying the contents.
Mary Widner Agency Inc. makes no assurances that this e-mail and any aftachments are free of viruses and other harmful code,
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